

To: Lou Baldenegro
E-Mail: Lousb@sprintmail.com
From: Doug Young
Date: October 20, 1999

Subject: Missing Technical Info & Confidentiality Request

Message:

Dear Mr. Baldenegro:

I need two more items before I can resume processing your application:

1. Your application requests confidentiality. Each request for confidentiality must be accompanied by a letter that answers all nine items outlined in Part 0.459 (b) of the Commission's Rules. Each item should be answered individually and in order.
2. Please furnish emission and bandwidth information for your requested frequency band. If you desire to change your frequency, let me know that, too. Information on emissions and bandwidths is contained in Parts 2.201 and 2.202 of the Commission's Rules.

The Commission's Rules can be downloaded from
http://www.fcc.gov/Bureaus/Engineering_Technology/Documents/cfr/1998/ on the World Wide Web.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 20, 1999 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at
https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 531